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The powerhouse and dam, constructed in 1925, are located on the Red Cedar River 
at the western edge of Mitchell. The powerhouse is on the north bank, adjacent 
to a public park. Across the river are wooded hills, many with limestone out- 
croppings.

The concrete dam consists of a permanent crest, approximately 100 feet long, 
with two tainter gates, each 32 feet wide, toward the south end. A third 
gate, at the extreme south end of the structure, was replaced with a permanent 
concrete spillway. The permanent crest is hollow, enabling the operator to 
walk from the powerhouse to the gates. The gates are raised with an electric 
winch suspended from a monorail.

The powerhouse is a one-story building, 28' x 61 f . It is constructed of rock 
faced limestone, laid in a random ashlar pattern, on a stone and concrete foun­ 
dation. Quoining is in smoothly-dressed stone, which is corbelled out at 
cornice level to meet the parapet gables on the north and south sides. Windows 
are tall, multi-light with 8-light gransoms, deeply recessed within dressed 
stone surrounds. There are 4 windows on east and west, and two on the south 
overlooking the dam. A smaller window is located to the left of the wide, 
double-door entrance. Set into the north wall are two concrete panels: the 
upper, from 1925, includes the Power Company's initials; the lower, which 
simply says "1859" commemorates the grist mill which originally occupied 
this site. Below the window in this wall is a grindstone from that same mill.

The interior space is one room, with plastered walls, concrete floor, and 
beaded-board celling. The water-power generators have been removed, but 
overhead chain winches are present and in working order.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The little powerhouse and dam at Mitchell are a reminder of the era of small- 
scale, private utilies which flourished in the early 20th century before the 
advent of large, statewide or regional public power sources. It also represents 
a final chapter in (West) Mitchell's history "as a community founded on and 
for a time made prosperous through the harnessing of water power.

During the 1850's, the western edge of Mitchell (platted in 1857 as "West
Mitchell") developed as a busy processing and manufacturing center, its
saw, grist, flour and woolen mills all powered by the Red Cedar current.
By the end of the century, however, most of these enterprises had become
obsolete. In 1917, the Northeastern Iowa Power Co. was incorporated
at Clermont, Iowa. It appears to have been a family operation, all but
three of the directors and company officers having the surname Miller.
In 1924, the power company contracted with Fargo Engineering Co. (Jackson,
Michigan) to build a powerhouse and dam at Mitchell. The site chosen was
near that of the old stone Paragon Woolen Mill and the West Mitchell
flour mill. Perhaps in recongition of the long history of water power
at Mitchell, Fargo Engineering inserted an old buhr and'a cement date plaque'
in the north wall of the powerhouse. In 1928 the holdings of the Northeastern
Iowa Power Company were transferred to Central States Power and Light
Co. (headquartered in Delaware), and, subsequently, to the Interstate
Power Co. In 1963, the Mitchell County Conservation Board acquired the
powerhouse, dam, and adjacent land for use as a public park.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
Property includes land presently occupied by Mitchell Dam and Powerhouse, and 
extends 200 feet downstream on the north bank of the river, then due north 25 
feet, then due west 200 feet, then due south back to point of origin._______ 
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